
2015 REPLAY QUIZ #1 
 
1. F/K @ A-35.  On the opening kickoff of the first half, Team A executes a surprise onside kick.  Video clearly shows 

that A89 blocked B72 at the A-46 before the ball traveled ten yards and before it was touched by a Team B player, but 
officials do not call a foul.  The kick is recovered at the A-47 by: 

 

 a. A82, resulting in A - 1/10 @ A-47 
 

   
 
 

 b. B79, resulting in B - 1/10 @ A-47. 
 

   
 
 

2. F/K @ A-35.  The score is A-28, B-35 with 0:47 remaining in the fourth quarter, and each team has one time out 
remaining.  Team A executes an onside kick.  Officials flag A89 for blocking B72 at the A-46 before the ball traveled 
ten yards and before is was touched by a Team B player; however, video clearly shows that the ball was at the A-45 
when the block occurred.  The kick is recovered at the A-47 by: 

 

 a. A82, resulting (after enforcement of the penalty) in A - F/K @ A-30. 
 

   
 
 

 b. B79, resulting (after enforcement of the penalty) in B - 1/10 @ A-42. 
 

   
 
 

 
 
  
 

3. F/K @ A-35.  On the opening kickoff of the second half, Team A executes a surprise onside kick which A82 recovers 
at the A-47. 

 

 a. Officials rule that A89 blocked B72 at the A-46 before the ball traveled ten yards and before it was touched by a 
Team B player, resulting in A - F/K @ A-30.  The Team A coach challenges the ruling that A89 committed an 
Illegal Block.  Video shows that the ball was at the A-45 when the block occurred, but also shows that A82 
touched the ball at the A-44 before it was touched by a Team B player. 

 

   
 
 

 b. Officials rule that A82 touched the ball at the A-44 before it was touched by a Team B player, resulting in B - 1/10 
@ A-44.  The Team A coach challenges the ruling that A82 committed Illegal Touching.  Video shows that A82 
did not touch the ball, but also shows that A89 blocked B72 at the A-46 before the ball traveled ten yards and 
before it was touched by a Team B player. 

 

   
 
 

 
 
 

4. 2/10 @ B-40.  A15's pass to A86 falls incomplete.  B37 clearly interfered with A86 at the B-32, but since the Umpire 
signaled that the pass was tipped, the Back Judge did not throw his flag and the result is 3/10 @ B-40.  The Referee 
announces, "There is no foul for Defensive Pass Interference.  The pass was tipped at the line of scrimmage."  Video 
clearly shows that the pass was not tipped. 

 

  
 
 

5. 4/15 @ A-10.  While A3's punt is in flight, B21 gives a "get-away" signal which is not detected by the officials.  B21 
catches the punt at A-45 and returns it to the A-25 where he is tackled, resulting in B - 1/10 @ A-25. 

 

  


